
From: Mizuno, Beth
To: Hauser, Jennifer
Cc: Boland, Anne; Scott, Catherine; Brown, Eva; Purnell, Blake
Subject: FW: Withdrawal of disbursement request
Date: Friday, May 13, 2016 3:30:42 PM

Please put this document into public ADAMS.  If you have any questions, please give me a call at 287-9210.  Thank
 you. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mizuno, Beth
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 9:03 AM
To: Domeyer, Tamra:(GenCo-Nuc) <Tamra.Domeyer@exeloncorp.com>
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of disbursement request

Thank you very much.  Your letter fully addresses the NRC Staff'sand OGC's concerns. 
Beth Mizuno
Deputy Assistant General Counsel for Operating Reactors Office of the General Counsel U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
 Commission

Phone (301) 287-9201

-----Original Message-----
From: Domeyer, Tamra:(GenCo-Nuc) [mailto:Tamra.Domeyer@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 6:48 PM
To: Mizuno, Beth <Beth.Mizuno@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Withdrawal of disbursement request

Ms. Mizuno:

Please review the attached document.

Thank you.

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged, confidential
 and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended
 solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or
 agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
 dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
 please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies. Exelon policies expressly
 prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing any copyright or any other legal
 right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect of such communications. -EXCIP
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